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KENYA RURAL ROADS AUTHORITY 
 

CLARIFICATION 
 

 

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INTERNET SERVICES TO KeRRA HEAD 

OFFICE, WIDE AREA NETWORK (WAN) SERVICES TO DISASTER RECOVERY CENTER 

AND 47 REGIONAL OFFICES.  

 

TENDER NO.: KeRRA/08/38/03/2022-2023 

 

DATE ISSUED 7.12.2022 

 

 

S/No 

 

CLARIFICATION SOUGHT 

 

RESPONSE 

1 Connectivity 
 You have used the Words WAN as the 

subject of the tender however on the details 

you are describing MPLS and SDWAN; 

o Are they looking for MPLS solution as 

a transport for SDWAN solution? 

 Capacity for the HQ MPLS Backhaul has not 

been Specified. 

 Do you have an Existing SDWAN in place? 

 In case the solution is SDWAN, are you 

looking forward to continue with FortiGate 

SDWAN or is open to different SDWAN 

solution? 

 Confirm if you have FortiGate Firewalls in 

all Sites or Just HQ (we would also like to 

know the model and current licensing on the 

boxes) 

 You have indicated the preferred medium of 

technology to be fiber, most ISP don’t have 

fiber in most remote places and this will be a 

challenge. Can we have a mixture of both 

fiber and wireless. Where there is fiber, we 

deploy fiber and vice versa. Rolling out fiber 

to all the branches will not be practical to ISP 

and this will delay the project. 

 

- Yes, the implementation sought is 

SDWAN.  

 

 

 

- 100mbps 

 

- Yes 

 

- FortiGate is in use but not as SDWAN. 

The ISP will be required to provide the 

SDWAN Box. 

 

- We have a FortiGate firewall domiciled at 

the head office only (Bidders are 

encouraged to take advantage of the 

mandatory site visit for further 

clarifications on any issue that may arise). 

 

- Bidders must implement Fiber 

connectivity in all the regional branches 

where fiber network is present and 

branches without Fiber be strictly 

installed with WiMAX network. 

 

2 Domain & Webhosting 
 What are the domains in Question? 

 The Capacity of server Required. 

 

- Domain and website 

- Be guided by industry’s best practices on 

issues pertaining to hosting. 

3 Endpoint Security 
 When is the Kaspersky Endpoint Security 

set to Expire? Are you looking forward to 

continue using that or is open to another? 

 

- The endpoint expires in 120 days 

- We’ll continue to use the same 

Kaspersky Endpoint Security 

4 Collaboration - We are using Cisco CUCM on SIP trunk 
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 Is the Cisco OP PBX currently using an E1 

or SIP trunk? 

 Is it interconnected with another system e.g. 

Webex or Teams? 

 Who manages it currently 

 

- No interconnection 

 

- It is managed internally 

5 There is a mandatory site Visit for HQ and 10 

Regional Branches, Kindly share Coordinates 

/physical location for all branches. 

- Kindly visit KeRRA website, under 

KeRRA Regions, you can obtain phone 

contacts for all the 47 branches. 

 

 

 

S/N

o 

 

CLARIFICATION SOUGHT 

 

RESPONSE 

 

6. 

SD-WAN Boxes: Does KERRA have 

existing hardware or ISPs are to provide 

new boxes 

Yes KeRRA is operating on SD-WAN and the 

ISPs are required to provide the same. 

 

 

7. 

Surveys: We requested the deadline set for 

8th December to be extended to facilitate 

site surveys considering there are 47 

regional offices. 

The bidders are required to conduct a mandatory 

visit survey at the KeRRA Head Office and at 

least 10 Regional branches (Refer to Condition 

No. 16 on page 38 of the tender document).  

 

 

8. 

Whether it is mandatory for the bidders to 

provide fiber connectivity in all the 47 

regional branches as listed on pages 83 and 

84 of the tender documents. 

Bidders must implement Fiber connectivity in all 

the regional branches with fiber network and 

branches without Fiber be strictly installed with 

WiMAX network. 

 

9. 

Do you currently have an existing SDWAN 

network, if yes, elaborate on the current 

architecture. 

Yes. 

 

10. 

If there is no existing SDWAN network, 

kindly share the detailed technical 

specification and requirements. Please also 

clarify whether bidders are expected to 

supply these components. 

There is existing SD-WAN Network.  

 

 

 

Deputy Director (Supply Chain Management) 

DIRECTOR GENERAL 


